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Bobbie Walthall

To: David L. Corliss
Subject: Change in Direction of Oread

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: colonialcolonyllc@sunflower.com [mailto:colonialcolonyllc@sunflower.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 1:47 PM 
To: David L. Corliss 
Subject: Change in Direction in Oread 
 
Dear Mr. Corliss,  
 
We have provided very high quality green housing in the Oread neighborhood for nearly three 
decades.  We bought over 50 blighted properties and improved them to the point that if we 
ever live as well as our tenants, we will know we have made it to the big time. 
 
We have sold most of our property in the Oread neighborhood and the rest is on the market.  
We wanted to get our property sold before the legal environment destroyed property values and 
the housing stock.  Our decision was based on decades of experience and both undergraduate 
and graduate studies in real estate and finance. 
 
The easy thing to do would be to walk away and watch houses going to foreclosure, windows 
being boarded up and the wholesale erosion of the property tax base.  However, we hate to see 
our lives’ work destroyed through inaction. 
 
Currently more than 9 out of 10 properties in the Oread neighborhood are tenant occupied and 
housing provider maintained. 
 
I was at the last Oread Neighborhood Association (ONA) when elections were held.  The past 
president described it as the best attended meeting he had ever seen by a factor of ten.  It 
is our belief that the newly elected ONA board and membership are against the proposed 
changes at the planning commission and need time to review and hold a real vote of what the 
majority of Oread taxpayers want.  The majority of Oread taxpayers have spent their time 
making the neighborhood better through direct action, rather than political action.  We are 
now prepared to do both. 
 
We would very much like you to defer taking action until ONA can hold a discussion and vote 
on what the neighborhood really wants rather than a vocal 1% minority. 
 
No Longer Part of the Silent Majority, 
James Hicks and Rhonda Weber‐Hicks 
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Michelle Leininger

From: Scott McCullough
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 3:58 PM
To: Michelle Leininger
Subject: FW: Change in Direction for Oread

For file.

Scott McCullough, Director - smccullough@ci.lawrence.ks.us Planning and Development Services | 
www.lawrenceks.org City Hall, 6 E. 6th Street P.O. Box 708, Lawrence, KS 66044-0708 office (785) 
832-3154  |  fax (785) 832-3160

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 1:49 PM
To: Scott McCullough
Subject: Change in Direction for Oread

Dear Mr. McCullough, 

We have provided very high quality green housing in the Oread neighborhood for nearly three 
decades.  We bought over 50 blighted properties and improved them to the point that if we ever live 
as well as our tenants, we will know we have made it to the big time.

We have sold most of our property in the Oread neighborhood and the rest is on the market.  We 
wanted to get our property sold before the legal environment destroyed property values and the 
housing stock.  Our decision was based on decades of experience and both undergraduate and 
graduate studies in real estate and finance.

The easy thing to do would be to walk away and watch houses going to foreclosure, windows being 
boarded up and the wholesale erosion of the property tax base.  However, we hate to see our lives’ 
work destroyed through inaction.

Currently more than 9 out of 10 properties in the Oread neighborhood are tenant occupied and 
housing provider maintained.

I was at the last Oread Neighborhood Association (ONA) when elections were held.  The past 
president described it as the best attended meeting he had ever seen by a factor of ten.  It is our 
belief that the newly elected ONA board and membership are against the proposed changes at the 
planning commission and need time to review and hold a real vote of what the majority of Oread 
taxpayers want.  The majority of Oread taxpayers have spent their time making the neighborhood 
better through direct action, rather than political action.  We are now prepared to do both.

We would very much like you to defer taking action until ONA can hold a discussion and vote on what 
the neighborhood really wants rather than a vocal 1% minority.

No Longer Part of the Silent Majority,
James Hicks and Rhonda Weber-Hicks



Michelle Leininger 

From: steven c. watts 
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 7:42 PM
To: M ichelle Leininger
Cc: 

Subject: Boarding House Text Amendment on the Oread Neighborhood Plan
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3/4/2010

Ms. Leininger: 
 
I am an Associate Member of the ONA.  Until my property was gerrymandered out of the ONA boundaries I was a 
regular member.  I have been in conversation with most recent new regular members of the ONA, both resident and 
owner members, and there seems to be confusion now about the Oread Plan and Boarding Houses. 
  
Are the Boarding Houses included in this proposed Plan or are they excluded? 
  
There is so much confusion over this proposed text amendment since the Feb. 25 ONA meeting and election which 
garnered many new owners and residents representing over 300 properties in the neighborhood.  Given this 
representation of owners and residents it would be prudent and timely that the Planning Dept. city staff, the City 
Commission, and the Planning Commission defer any items of discussion regarding the Oread Neighborhood and 
this proposed plan. 
  
By deferring action or discussion, a cooperative spirit is demonstrated by City Hall to work with the neighborhood. 
  
Cordially, 
  
Steven C. Watts 
Associate Member, ONA 
1649 Edgehill Road 
  
NOTICE:  This information and attachments are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential.  If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and 
may be punishable under state and federal law.  If you have received this communication and/or attachments in 
error, please notify the sender via email immediately and destroy all electronic and paper copies.



3-2-10 
Dear City Commission 
 
Please consider these points in your discussion of the new Oread Neighborhood 
leadership and plan to turn more of the older homes into boarding houses, thus exempting 
them from the current constraints on the numbers of unrelated people that can occupy one 
residence: 
 
The Neighborhood as Representative of Lawrence 
Student apartments and residences are often not currently maintained up to code. 
In the past five years, I have seen: 
•An unheated sleeping porch with single-pane windows termed a bedroom for year-round 
use, and the apartment rented as such.  
•Space heaters plugged into aging outlets that also connected to light switches that are the 
old push-button type 
•Not enough outlets in older homes’ apartments for the electronics used today, including 
microwave ovens, flat-screen TVs, multiple computers, toaster ovens, indoor grills and 
breadmakers. 
•A roof that leaked to the point the ceiling caved in one corner.  The landlord told the 
tenant that if he, the landlord, fixed it, the tenant would be charged a higher rent.  The 
impoverished tenant covered the hole with a plastic trash bag instead of requiring the 
repair to be made. 
•Students, many from other areas who have no idea of existing laws and codes in 
Lawrence, are held hostage by landlords who say that to maintain their property would 
mean charging rents the students could not then afford.  They don’t complain, mainly 
because they can’t afford more than the $400-$500 they routinely pay for substandard 
housing. 
•In an article by Sally Tidwell in the “Lawrence Journal World” this past Sunday, she 
addresses the problem of increased violence in that neighborhood and writes, “…We are 
the ones wandering back and forth from our DILAPIDATED STUDENT HOUSING 
(caps mine) to computer labs on campus. 
 
What Definition of ‘Neighborhood’ Does The Commission Want? 
•The neighborhood’s owner-occupiers worked together with some of the local landlords 
to keep the neighborhood attractive and safe for students and permanent residents.  The 
unforeseen way in which they were ousted points to a group that is not interested in 
working with the permanent residents at all.  Not to mention that a woeful lack of any 
meaningful code enforcement of student apartments in the Oread area for decades won’t 
be made better by allowing the population density to increase. 
•From a safety standpoint alone, making the Oread neighborhood even more densely 
populated with what is mostly an impermanent group seems a bad decision on its face.  
Students will be gone in fewer than five years on average.  They have no ongoing interest 
in the preservation of the neighborhood. 
•Absentee landlords also have no vested interest in preserving the neighborhood as a 
cohesive unit.  Some are notoriously hard to reach at all.  The fact that so many of the 



apartments wouldn’t pass code, and the students, afraid of eviction or rent increases, 
don’t complain about bad conditions, does not bode well for the neighborhood, either. 
•If the buildings can become ‘boarding houses’ in Oread, can that carry over to other 
parts of Lawrence?   Other neighborhoods rejoiced at the constraints on unrelated 
roommates; would changing this rule in Oread be an unwelcome precedent? 
•If the ‘boarding houses’ can be appraised as commercial properties at a higher valuation 
than owner-occupied homes, then that alone would make the area unattractive and less 
affordable for those who would honor the neighborhood’s heritage and keep it viable for 
those who would live there for decades, not a few years. 
 
Students will ALWAYS outnumber owner-occupiers in the Oread neighborhood, but that 
doesn’t mean that the neighborhood should simply become a student-only ghetto. 
 
PLEASE HELP KEEP THE OREAD NEIGHBORHOOD A TRUE 
NEIGHBORHOOD WITH A MIX OF RENTALS AND OWNER-OCCUPIED 
HOMES. 
 
MAKE IT EASIER FOR PEOPLE TO CONVERT DIVIDED HOMES BACK TO 
SINGLE –FAMILY, IF THEY SO CHOOSE. 
 
PLEASE DO NOT ALLOW A DENSER POPULATION DESIGNATION THERE. 
 
HAVE THE CITY INSPECT ALL RENTALS IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD AT 
LEAST ONCE EVERY YEAR, DUE TO THE TRANSIENCE OF THE RENTAL 
POPULATION 
 
GIVE LOCAL RESIDENTS AND LANDLORDS MORE WEIGHT IN THE 
NEIGHBORHOOD’S GUIDANCE THAN ABSENTEE LANDLORDS OR 
STUDENTS. 
 
Please preserve a cherished neighborhood for those owner-occupiers, landlords and 
students who want a great, funky place to live that is still safe and not an incipient slum.  
 
Thank You, 
Beth Meyers 
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